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BID BULLETIN # 1 

 

Procurement and Logistics Unit 

IOM Georgia  

Project Reference: 
ITB 4200077312 Supply and delivery of the FLIR Multi-Sensor Cameras and Ground 
Radar for the Border Police of Georgia  

Subject: Response to Bidders’ Inquiries/Clarification 

Questions: 

 
Q1.  End user & Project names? 
A1.  End user – MIA, Border Police of Georgia. 

Project Name – Support to Integrated Border Management in Georgia 
 

Q2.  Provide more details about the application? 
A2.  Flir Multisensors will be installed on towers at remote border sites. 

Flir Ground Radar will be installed alongside one of the HRC-E multisensory on 
tower and integrated in software. Cameras and Radar will be managed from C4 
using FSM software. If FSM could not provide Radar integration, we are open to 
get other software offers from supplier except Cameleon. Will be better if 
supplier offers appropriate software for the Radar management. 

 
Q3.  Please share the design for the same? 
A3.  See answer A2. 
 
Q4.  Mention if any integration with 3rd party is needed? 
A4.  Support in integration with 3rd party not needed 
 
Q5.  Recording parameters? 
A5. Recording will be performed using 3rd party recording software, recording 

software will capture RTSP streams from HRC-E Nexus server and record. 
 
Q6.  Advise if a backup servers are requested? 
A6.  Not needed 
 
 


